

utilization of belt air and the composition and fire retardant properties of belt materials in underground coal mining. By December 2007, the Panel must submit a report to the Secretaries of Labor and Health and Human Services, the Senate Committee on Health, Education, Labor and Pensions, and the House Committee on Education and the Workforce. The first meeting of the Panel was held in Washington, DC on January 9–10, 2007. The second meeting of the Panel was held in Coraopolis, PA on March 28–30, 2007.

The agenda for the third meeting will include:

- (1) Belt air ventilation issues.
- (2) Ground control/convergence issues surrounding two-entry development in western underground coal mines.
- (3) MSHA Aracoma Alma Mine #1 accident investigation report.
- (4) Public input.

The panel will allocate time at the end of each day for presentations by members of the public. MSHA expects the amount of time allocated for public participation to be approximately one hour, but it may vary based on the interest expressed by the public. MSHA will also accept written submissions.

MSHA requests that persons planning to participate in the public input session of this meeting notify the Agency at least one week prior to the meeting date. There will be an opportunity for other persons, who have not made prior arrangements with MSHA and wish to speak, to register at the beginning of the meeting each day. Speakers should limit their presentations to five minutes, but may supplement oral remarks with written submissions. MSHA will incorporate written submissions into the official record, which includes a verbatim transcript, and make them available to the public. The Panel Chairman will moderate the public participation session, and panelists may ask the speakers questions.

The public may inspect the official record of the meetings at the MSHA address listed above under the heading **FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT**. In addition, this information will be posted on the Agency's single source webpage titled "The Technical Study Panel on the Utilization of Belt Air and the Composition and Fire Retardant Properties of Belt Materials in Underground Coal Mining Single Source Page." The Single Source page is located at <http://www.msha.gov/BeltAir/BeltAir.asp>.

Dated: April 27, 2007.

Robert M. Friend,

Deputy Assistant Secretary for Mine Safety and Health.

[FR Doc. 07-2160 Filed 4-27-07; 3:12 pm]

BILLING CODE 4510-43-P

NATIONAL ARCHIVES AND RECORDS ADMINISTRATION

Agency Information Collection Activities: Submission for OMB Review; Comment Request

AGENCY: National Archives and Records Administration (NARA).

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: NARA is giving public notice that the agency has submitted to OMB for approval the information collection described in this notice. The public is invited to comment on the proposed information collection pursuant to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995.

DATES: Written comments must be submitted to OMB at the address below on or before June 1, 2007 to be assured of consideration.

ADDRESSES: Send comments to Desk Officer for NARA, Office of Management and Budget, New Executive Office Building, Washington, DC 20503; fax: 202-395-5167.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Requests for additional information or copies of the proposed information collection and supporting statement should be directed to Tamee Fechhelm at telephone number 301-837-1694 or fax number 301-713-7409.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Pursuant to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (Pub. L. 104-13), NARA invites the general public and other Federal agencies to comment on proposed information collections. NARA published a notice of proposed collection for this information collection on February 14, 2007 (72 FR 7088 and 7089). No comments were received. NARA has submitted the described information collection to OMB for approval.

In response to this notice, comments and suggestions should address one or more of the following points: (a) Whether the proposed collection information is necessary for the proper performance of the functions of NARA; (b) the accuracy of NARA's estimate of the burden of the proposed information collection; (c) ways to enhance the quality, utility, and clarity of the information to be collected; and (d) ways to minimize the burden of the collection of information on

respondents, including the use of information technology; and (e) whether small businesses are affected by this collection. In this notice, NARA is soliciting comments concerning the following information collection:

Title: Microfilm Publication Order Form.

OMB number: 3095-0046.

Agency form number: NATF Form 36.

Type of review: Regular.

Affected public: Business or for-profit, nonprofit organizations and institutions, federal, state and local government agencies, and individuals or households.

Estimated number of respondents: 600.

Estimated time per response: 10 minutes.

Frequency of response: On occasion.

Estimated total annual burden hours: 100 hours.

Abstract: The information collection is prescribed by 36 CFR 1254.72. The collection is prepared by researchers who cannot visit the appropriate NARA research room or who request copies of records as a result of visiting a research room. NARA offers limited provisions to obtain copies of records by mail and requires requests to be made on prescribed forms for certain bodies of records. The National Archives Trust Fund (NATF) Form 36 (9/05), Microfilm Publication Order Form, is used by customers/researchers for ordering a roll, rolls, or a microfiche of a microfilm publication.

Dated: April 26, 2007.

Martha Morphy,

Assistant Archivist for Information Services.

[FR Doc. E7-8349 Filed 5-1-07; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7515-01-P

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards (ACRS); Subcommittee Meeting on Thermal-Hydraulic Phenomena; Notice of Meeting

The ACRS Subcommittee on Thermal-Hydraulic Phenomena will hold a meeting on May 15–16, 2007, Commissioners' Conference Room O-1G16, 11555 Rockville Pike, Rockville, Maryland.

The entire meeting will be open to public attendance.

The agenda for the subject meeting shall be as follows:

Tuesday, May 15, 2007—8:30 a.m. until the conclusion of business.

Wednesday, May 16, 2007—8:30 a.m. until the conclusion of business.

The Subcommittee will hear from the NRR staff and the Nuclear Energy Institute regarding the progress in resolving GSI-191, "PWR Sump Performance." The Subcommittee will gather information, analyze relevant issues and facts, and formulate proposed positions and actions, as appropriate, for deliberation by the full Committee.

Members of the public desiring to provide oral statements and/or written comments should notify the Designated Federal Official, Ms. Zena Abdullahi (Telephone: 301-415-2808) five days prior to the meeting, if possible, so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Electronic recordings will be permitted.

Further information regarding this meeting can be obtained by contacting the Designated Federal Official between 7:30 a.m. and 4:15 p.m. (ET). Persons planning to attend this meeting are urged to contact the above named individual at least two working days prior to the meeting to be advised of any potential changes to the agenda.

Dated: April 25, 2007.
Cayetano Santos,
Branch Chief, ACRS.
 [FR Doc. E7-8298 Filed 5-1-07; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7590-01-P

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

Public Availability of Fiscal Year 2006 Agency Inventories Under the Federal Activities Inventory Reform Act

AGENCY: Office of Management and Budget, Executive Office of the President.
ACTION: Notice of Public Availability of Agency Inventory of Activities That Are Not Inherently Governmental and of Activities That Are Inherently Governmental.

SUMMARY: The Federal Activities Inventory Reform (FAIR) Act, Public Law 105-270, requires agencies to develop inventories each year of activities performed by their employees that are not inherently governmental—i.e., inventories of commercial activities. The FAIR Act further requires OMB to review the inventories in consultation

with the agencies and publish a notice of public availability in the **Federal Register** after the consultation process is completed. In accordance with the FAIR Act, OMB is publishing this notice to announce the availability of inventories from the agencies listed below. These inventories identify both commercial activities and activities that are inherently governmental.

This is the first release of the FAIR Act inventories for FY 2006. Interested parties who disagree with the agency's initial judgment may challenge the inclusion or the omission of an activity on the list of activities that are not inherently governmental within 30 working days and, if not satisfied with this review, may appeal to a higher level within the agency.

The Office of Federal Procurement Policy has made available a FAIR Act User's Guide through its Internet site: <http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/procurement/fair-index.html>. This User's Guide will help interested parties review FY 2006 FAIR Act inventories.

Rob Portman,
Director, Office of Management and Budget.

Attachment

FIRST FAIR ACT RELEASE FY 2006

American Battle Monuments Commission	Mr. Guy Giancarlo, (703) 696-6898, http://www.abmc.gov/other/fair.htm
Broadcasting Board of Governors	Ms. Cathy Brown, (202) 203-4608, http://www.bbg.gov
Consumer Product Safety Commission	Mr. Edward Quist, (301) 504-7655, http://www.cpsc.gov
Department of Commerce	Mrs. Maile Arthur, (202) 482-1574, http://www.doc.gov
Department of Defense	Ms. Monica Kelliher-Hamby, (703) 602-3666, http://web.lmi.org/fairnet
Department of Defense (IG)	Mr. Stephen D. Wilson, (703) 604-8306, http://www.dodig.mil
Department of Education	Mr. Gary Weaver, (202) 245-6138, http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocfo/2006fair.html
Department of Energy	Mr. Dennis O'Brien, (202) 586-1690, http://www.mbe.doe.gov/me2-1/a76/csa76.htm
Department of Health and Human Services	Ms. Tracey Mock, (202) 205-4430, http://www.hhs.gov/ogam/oam/fair
Department of Housing and Urban Development	Mr. Frank Murphy, (202) 708-0614 ext 3466, http://www.hud.gov/offices/cfo
Department of the Interior	Ms. Donna Kalvels, (202) 219-0727, http://www.doi.gov/perfmgt/competitivesourcing
Department of the Interior (IG)	Mr. Roy Kime, (202) 208-6232, http://www.oig.doi.gov
Department of Justice	Mr. Larry Silvis, (202) 616-3754, http://www.usdoj.gov/jmd/pe/preface.htm
Department of Labor	Mr. Larry Clark, (202) 693-4020, http://www.dol.gov/oasam/programs/boc/welcome2boc.htm
Department of Labor (IG)	Mr. David LeDoux, (202) 693-5138, http://www.oig.dol.gov/2006fair_act.htm
Department of Transportation	Mr. David Litman, (202) 366-4263, http://www.dot.gov
Department of Transportation (IG)	Ms. Jacquelyn Weber, (202) 366-1495, http://www.oig.dot.gov
Department of Treasury	Mr. Jim Sullivan, (202) 622-9395, http://www.treas.gov/fair
Environmental Protection Agency	Mrs. Barbara Stearrett (202) 566-1970, http://www.epa.gov
Environmental Protection Agency (IG)	Mr. Michael J. Binder (202) 566-2617, http://www.epa.gov/oig
Farm Credit Administration	Mr. Phillip Shebest, (703) 883-4246, http://www.fca.gov
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission	Ms. Kimberly Fernandez, (202) 502-8302, http://www.ferc.gov
Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service	Mr. Dan Ellerman, (202) 606-5460, http://www.fmcs.gov/internet
Federal Trade Commission	Ms. Darlene Cossette, (202) 326-3255, http://www.ftc.gov/fairact
Inter-American Foundation	Ms. Linda Kolko, (703) 306-4308, http://www.iaf.gov
National Aeronautics and Space Administration	Ms. Diane Frazier, (202) 358-0419, competitivesourcing.nasa.gov
National Archives and Records Administration	Ms. Susan Ashtianie, (301) 837-1490, http://www.archives.gov/about/plans-reports/fair-act/index.html
National Endowment for the Arts	Mr. Laurence Baden, (202) 682-5534, http://www.arts.gov
National Labor Relations Board	Ms. Demetria Gregory, (202) 273-0054, http://www.nlrb.gov/about_us/public_notices/federal_activities_inventory_reform_act.aspx